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DATE: September 16,2005 

TO: Parties of Record & Staff 

FROM: Jennifer Brubaker, Senior Attomey, Office of the General Counsel j A 
RE: Docket No. 04095 1-WS Joint application for approval of s a l e k . h o r i d a  Water 

Services Corporation's land, facilities, and certificates in Brevard, 
Highlands, Lake, Orange, Pasco, Polk, Putnam, a portion of Seminole, 
Volusia, and Washington counties to Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 

Docket No. 040952-WS Joint application for approval of sale of Florida Water 
Services Corporation's land, facilities, and certificates for Chuluota systems 
in Seminole County to Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 

Please note that an informal meeting between Commission staff, Florida Water Services 
Corporation, Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc., and interested persons has been scheduled for the 
following time and place: 

Wednesday, September 2 1,2005 at 1 :30 p.m. 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd., Gunter Building - Room 362 
Tallahassee, FL 

The purpose of the meeting is to discuss the staff audit in the above-referenced dockets. 
Attendance is not required; however, all interested persons are encouraged to attend. Parties may 
participate by telephone by dialing (850) 921-6134 or SunCom 291-6134. If you have any 
questions about the meeting, please call Jennifer Brubaker at (850) 41 3-6228. 
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